Protested

SWD
Application

By Marathon Permian 9/30/21



Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Zane Anderson

Cc: Deana M. Bennett

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Mewbourne Oil Co_Outback 9 SWD No.1_Marathon
Protest

Attachments: SWD-2446_Mewbourne Oil Company_Outback 9 SWD No.1_Marathon Protest.pdf

RE: Outback 9 SWD No.1 (APl 30-15-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL2121754179) Unit F S9 T25S R26E, NMPM, Eddy
County

Mr. Anderson,

The OCD was notified by Marathon Oil Permian, LLC that they are protesting this application. Because of the protest, the
application can no longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered,
Mewbourne Qil Co., currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with
the protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the
meantime, the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with
information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Marathon QOil Permian, LLC:

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Engineer

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401




Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:16 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Marathon Qil Permian LLC Protest of Mewbourne Oil Company Administrative

Application for Outback 9 SWD #1

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Marathon Qil Permian LLC Protest of Mewbourne Oil Company Administrative Application for
Outback 9 SWD #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello,

| am writing on Marathon Oil Permian LLC's behalf to object to Mewbourne Oil Company administrative application for
Outback 9 SWD #1.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information from me.
Thank you,

Deana

“d MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



